From:

To:

Cc: Boston Alternative Energy Facility

Subject: RE: Boston Alternative Energy Facility [EN010095]: Reminder of the deadline for submitting an Adequacy of
Consultation Representation

Date: 30 March 2021 15:49:08

Attachments: image001.png

Northamptonshire County Council has no comments to make on the adequacy of the
consultation in relation to this proposal.

Please note that the County Council will cease to exist from 1 April due to local government
reorganisation. There will now be a new unitary authority covering that part of
Northamptonshire adjacent to the boundary with Lincolnshire, North Northamptonshire Council,
replacing both ourselves and East Northamptonshire Council.

Please can you send any future consultations relating to North Northamptonshire Council as a
waste planning authority to myself at |||l @ncrthnorthants.gov.uk

Regards

| Head of Planning Services
Minerals and Waste Planning Service for Northamptonshire
North Northamptonshire Council
One Angel Square, Angel Street, Northampton NN1 1ED
T I | 0

From: Boston Alternative Energy Facility
<BostonAlternativeEnergyFacility@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>

Sent: 30 March 2021 15:14

Cc: Boston Alternative Energy Facility
<BostonAlternativeEnergyFacility@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>

Subject: Boston Alternative Energy Facility [EN010095]: Reminder of the deadline for submitting
an Adequacy of Consultation Representation

Dear Sir/ Madam,

| write further to our letter dated 24 March 2021, inviting you to submit an Adequacy of
Consultation Representation in relation to the above scheme. Please find this attached for ease
of reference.

This email is a reminder that we are seeking your views by Tuesday 6 April 2021.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any queries or concerns regarding this process.

Yours faithfully,



NSIP Officer
National Infrastructure Planning
The Planning Inspectorate

https://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk
Twitter: @PINSgov
Email:_@planninginspectorate.gov.uk
Direct telephone: ||| Gz
General enquiries:_

This communication does not constitute legal advice
Please view our Information Charter before sending information to the Planning Inspectorate
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Please note that the contents of this email and any attachments are privileged and/or
confidential and intended solely for the use of the intended recipient. If you are not the
intended recipient of this email and its attachments, you must take no action based upon
them, nor must you copy or show them to anyone. Please contact the sender if you believe
you have received this email in error and then delete this email from your system.

Recipients should note that e-mail traffic on Planning Inspectorate systems is subject to
monitoring, recording and auditing to secure the effective operation of the system and for
other lawful purposes. The Planning Inspectorate has taken steps to keep this e-mail and
any attachments free from viruses. It accepts no liability for any loss or damage caused as
a result of any virus being passed on. It is the responsibility of the recipient to perform all
necessary checks.

The statements expressed in this e-mail are personal and do not necessarily reflect the
opinions or policies of the Inspectorate.

DPC:76616c646f72

This email and any files transmitted with it are intended solely for the
use of the individual or organisation to whom they are addressed. If you
have received this email in error, please notify
customerservices@northamptonshire.gov.uk

The information contained in this email and in your reply may be subject



to disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 or other
legislation and its confidentiality cannot be guaranteed.

This email has been checked for the presence of computer viruses.
Northamptonshire County Council. http://www.northamptonshire.gov.uk





